Attachment K– Mandatory Requirements Checklist  
Page 1 of 4

ATTACHMENT K

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS CHECKLIST

Offeror Proposal Mandatory Requirements Checklist

On the following pages, the NYSDOH has provided the template for the Offeror Mandatory Requirements Checklist that is to be submitted with the Technical Proposal portion of the Offeror’s Proposal. Upon receipt of a complete Offeror’s Proposal, the NYSDOH will confirm compliance or non-compliance by entering a check (() in the pass or fail column for the Bid Submission Requirements, the Technical Proposal Requirements and the Price Proposal Requirements. The Offeror must simply enter its company name in the Offeror Name field and SHOULD NOT make a check mark in the pass or fail column. The NYSDOH will complete the rest of the form.  
	Offeror Name:



	REQ. #
	REQUIREMENT
	Pass (Yes)
	Fail
(No)

	Bid Submission Requirements

	1
	Are all Offeror Proposal materials being submitted to the Issuing Officer on or before the specified submission deadline of 1 p.m. ET on 02/09/09?
	
	

	2
	Does each Offeror Proposal consist of two (2) distinct parts, (i.e., Technical Proposal and Price Proposal with Company Financial Information)?
	
	

	3
	Does each accompanying CD ROM for the Technical Proposal and Price Proposal contain files in the appropriate format that are individually identified by Component Name Offeror, proposal part, and version?
	
	

	4
	Are Offeror materials being submitted in the proper format? 
	
	

	Technical Proposal Requirements 

	5
	Does each Technical Proposal consist of the following sections separated by tabs with associated documents and responses presented in the following order?

· Table of Contents (Tab 1);
· Transmittal Letter (Tab 2);
· Mandatory Requirements Checklist (Tab 3);
· Executive Summary / Introduction (Tab 4);
· Services Overview (Tab 5);
· Scope of Work and Project Management Methodology (Tab 6);
· Contractor and System Requirements (Tab 7);
· Corporate Organization, Experience and Qualifications (Tab 8); and
· Certifications and Guarantees by the Offeror (Tab 9).
	
	

	6
	Does the Table of Contents in Tab 1 of the Technical Proposal identify all sections, subsection(s), and corresponding page numbers?
	
	

	7
	Does the Transmittal Letter in Tab 2 include the following?
· The complete name and address of the company and the name, mailing address, email address, fax number and telephone number for both the authorized signer and the person the NYSDOH should contact regarding the proposal;

· A statement indicating the legal structure of the entity submitting the offer;

· A statement that the Offeror accepts the contract terms and conditions contained in this RFP;

· A statement confirming that the Offeror has received and acknowledged all NYSDOH amendments to the RFP;

· A statement confirming that the Offeror is authorized to do business in New York Sate and a statement confirming that any subcontractor proposed also is authorized to do business in New York State;

· A statement that the Offeror does not qualify its proposal or include any exceptions from the RFP;

· A statement that the Offeror, as of the date of proposal submission, meets the requirements for vendor responsibility as set forth as Attachment C – Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire, of the RFP, and that the Offeror will immediately advise the NYSDOH in the event changed circumstances render the Offeror unable to continue to meet those requirements;

· If a proposal with subcontractors is submitted, the Offeror has provided reference in the Transmittal Letter to an appendix containing information about each prospective subcontractor; and

· A statement that identifies whether or not the concept of this proposal’s prime Contractor is as a joint venture.
	
	

	8
	Does information in Tab 9 include the following?
· A completed and signed Bid Form as set forth as Attachment B;

· A completed and signed Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire as set forth as Attachment C;

· A completed and signed Contractor Certification to Covered Agency (Form ST-220-CA) as set forth as Attachment F;
· A completed and signed Contractor Certification (Form ST-220-TD) as set forth as Attachment G; 

· A completed and signed State Consultant Services (Form A) as set forth as Attachment D; and

· A completed and signed State Consultant Services Contractor’s Annual Employment Report (Form B) as set forth as Attachment E.
	
	

	Price Proposal 

	9
	Does the Price Proposal include the following sections?

· Table of Contents (Tab 1);
· Pricing Schedules (Tab 2); and
· Company Financials Content (Tab 3).
	
	

	10
	Does Tab 1 include a Table of Contents of the Price Proposal?
	
	

	11
	Does the Table of Contents identify all sections, subsections, and corresponding page numbers?
	
	


